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From: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2019 6:56 PM

To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal; Christopher Vaccaro; Scott Smullen; George Jungbluth -
NOAA Federal; Mary Erickson - NOAA Federal; Louis Uccellini

Subject: Fwd: Shameful Cowardice

I'm being personally targeted via LinkedIn.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Brandon Buck < (b)(6) P

Date: Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 6:49 PM
Subject: Shameful Cowardice
To: Susan Buchanan <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov>

2] Susan Buchanan

| don’t know who is responsible for that disgraceful press release
that muddies the water, criticizes your own Birmingham colleagues,
and then jumps headlong into a toxic political stew, but every last
one of you should be ashamed of yourselves. | can honestly say
watching the rank politicalization of a science-based organization
on which Americans depend for life and death matters marks one of
the darkest days of this presidency. That none of you had the
decency and sense of civic responsibility to just focus on your
mission and do nothing is really hard to process. You need to resign.
You serve no purpose. And you betray the Science-Service-
Stewadship values NOAA pretends to represent. Horrifying.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

You can respond to Brandon by replying to this email

Unsubscribe | Help

This email was intended for Susan Buchanan (Public Affairs Specialist at National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration). Learn why we included this.
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